
7/31/2017 Print

about:blank 1/4

Subject: Re: Bronx Speaker Invoice

From: Bronx Speaker & Electronics (bronxspeaker1@juno.com)

To: re_wired@ymail.com;

Date: Monday, 22 October 2012, 23:52

Have you received your order yet?
 
 
Bronx Speaker & Electronics
3382A Boston Road
Bronx, NY 10469-2404
(718)-515-9213
www.bronxspeaker.com

---------- Original Message ----------
From: Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>
To: Bronx Speaker & Electronics <bronxspeaker1@juno.com>
Subject: Re: Bronx Speaker Invoice
Date: Tue, 16 Oct 2012 10:48:33 +0100 (BST)

Hello
 
I am wondering if you can check the order as we still have not had it, yu said we would get it within 3 to 5
working days and its been well over this. due to you sending the prder wouold it please be possable to check
with USPs t see where the order is at this time and see how long before we will get it please.
 
Many Thanks
 
Simon Cordell
 

From: Bronx Speaker & Electronics <bronxspeaker1@juno.com>
To: re_wired@ymail.com 
Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2012, 18:39
Subject: Re: Bronx Speaker Invoice

We seem to be having some issues with receiving your emails. Your package(s) were shipped via USPS.
Your customs declaration number(s) are: EC 981 963 236 US, EC 981 963 664 US. USPS does not offer
tracking numbers on international packages. You should receive your order within 3-5 business days.
 
 
Bronx Speaker & Electronics
3382A Boston Road
Bronx, NY 10469-2404
(718)-515-9213
www.bronxspeaker.com

---------- Original Message ----------
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